
    

FILED 
UNIT!"!:) STATES DISTRICT COURT 

ALI'lIJOIJERQIJE. NEW MEXICO 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT AUO :2:3 ~ 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXI~ATTH EW J. DYKMAN 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,) CtER~ 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

RICHARD D. CRISMAN, 

Defendant. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

~ CRIMINAL NO. Ii-dc£ f / 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Counts 1-3: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 
2252(b)(1), and 2256: Receipt of a 
Visual Depiction of Minors Engaged in 
Sexually Explicit Conduct; 

Counts 4-6: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 
2252(b )(2), and 2256: Possession of a 
Matter Containing Visual Depictions of 
Minors Engaged in Sexually Explicit 
Conduct. 

INDICTMENT 

Counts 1-3 

On or about the dates set fbrth below, in Sandoval County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, RICHARD D. CRISMAN, did knowingly receive a visual depiction 

contained in the computer files described below, which visual depiction had been received using 

any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and which visual depiction had been 

mailed and shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and which 

contained materials which had been so mailed and shipped and transported in interstate and 

foreign commerce by any means, including by computer, the production of which visual 

depiction involved the use of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct and is of such 

conduct: 

- _________________ ..1 
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COUNT FILENAME DATE 

1 pictures from ranchi torpedo 1112/095:08:46 pm 
dloaded n 2009 - pedo kdv 
kidzla pthc toddlers Oyo 1 yo 
2yo 3yo 4yo 5yo 6yo 9yo tara 
babyj(93).jpg 

2 Private Daughter Mellony 1112/096: 13:34 PM 
stolen pedo lolita pthc 
hussyfan preteen nude 
(1 Oyo) 02.jpg 

3 Renamed to kiddy pedo kdv 1114/09 II :44:27 AM 
1 yo 2yo 3uo 4yo 5yo 7yo 9yo 
so they will be easier to find 
ENJOY (13).jpg 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(2), 2252(b)(1), and 2256. 

Count 4 

On or about September 21, 2010, in Sandoval County, in the District of New Mexico, the 

defendant, RICHARD D. CRISMAN, did knowingly possess a Hewlett Packard Pavillion 

Computer, Serial Number CND911273G, with internal Toshiba 400 G8 Hard Drive, Serial 

Number 2977P3CXT, containing a visual depiction that had been shipped and transported using 

any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and had been shipped and transported 

in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and was produced using materials which had 

been shipped and transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, 

including by computer, the production of which visual depiction involved the use of a minor 

engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such conduct. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(8), 2252(b)(2), and 2256. 
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Count 5 

On or about September 21, 2010, in Sandoval County, in the District of New Mexico, the 

defendant, RICHARD D. CRISMAN, did knowingly possess a Western Digital 500 GB 

external hard drive, Serial Number WMASY0312503, containing a visual depiction that had 

been shipped and transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, 

and had been shipped and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, and was 

produced using materials which had been shipped and transported using any means and facility 

of interstate and foreign commerce, including by computer, the production of which visual 

depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and is of such 

conduct. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256. 

Count 6 

On or about September 21, 2010, in Sandoval County, in the District of New Mexico, the 

defendant, RICHARD D. CRISMAN, did knowingly possess an Iomega PC 100 MB zip disk, 

containing a visual depiction that had been shipped and transported using any means and facility 

of interstate and foreign commerce, and had been shipped and transported in and affecting 

interstate and foreign commerce, and was produced using materials which had been shipped and 

transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, including by 

computer, the production of which visual depiction involved the use of a minor engaging in 

sexually explicit conduct and is of such conduct. 

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252(a)(4)(B), 2252(b)(2), and 2256. 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS 

Upon conviction of any offense alleged in this indictment, the defendant, RICHARD D. 

CRISMAN, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252 and 2253: 

A). Hewlett Packard Pavillion Computer, Serial Number CND911273G, with 
internal Toshiba 400 GB Hard Drive, Serial Number 2977P3CXT; 

B). Western Digital 500 GB external hard drive, Serial Number WMASY0312503; 

C). Iomega PC 100 MB zip disk; and 

D). Any other seized computer or computer-related media that contains evidence or is 
an instrumentality of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252. 

A TRUE BILL: 

/s/ 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

/>.~ 
Assistant United States Attorney 

__ 08122/11 3:54pm 

- - -----------------------------------' 
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